
WATERLOO JV TOURNAMENT  

TO: BATH, BROCKPORT, DANSVILLE, EAST, EAST ROCHESTER, GENEVA, 
HFL, LIVERPOOL, LIVONIA, LYONS, MARCELLUS, MARION, MARSHALL, 
MCQUAID, MIDLAKES, MYNDERSE, NRW, PENN YAN, SODUS, SOUTH 
SENECA, WARSAW, WATERLOO, WAYCO, WAYNE, WILLIAMSON, VICTOR    

FROM: Tyrone Thomas, Waterloo Wrestling Coach  

SUBJECT: Waterloo Invitational Tournament  

DATE: Saturday, January 20, 2007 @ Waterloo High School 

WEIGH INS: 7:00am - 8:00am 

COACHES MEETING: 8:30am  

WRESTLING BEGINS: 9:00am  

COST: $175.00 - Make Payable to the Waterloo Wrestling Boosters  

AWARDS:  

§ Awards for 1st place through 4th place  
§ T-shirt for the Champion  

  
  
  

If interested please contact Tyrone Thomas at 315-539-0964(H), 315-539-1749(W), or e-
mail to me at tthomas@wcs.k12.ny.us   

TYRONE THOMAS   65 CENTER ST        WATERLOO,   NY     13165 

School ______________________________ 
 
__________ Yes, we will be attending the 2007 Waterloo JV Tournament 
 
__________ No, we will not be attending the 2007 Waterloo JV Tournament 
 


